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re: Request for Technical Amendment to Licence Reg No. D0202-01

Dear Mr O’Friel

I am to refer to the above referenced waste water discharge licence relating to agglomeration
named Mitchelstown. '

1 have received information from the Office of Environmental Enforcement which requests that
‘an amendment to the emission limit values within the licence to enable the compliance
sampling point be moved to a location post the WWTP and pre the confluence within the

Dairygold effluent’.

Please submlt a request for a Technlcal Amendment with the details necessary to enable such a
request to be carrled out. ~

.~.The:‘infofmg’tion ‘sh"o‘u‘ld incl'uae:: ;

e Details of the areas within the licence that 're'qnire amendment
o Details of any proposed new momtormg/samplmg points -
o Clearly annotated map/drawing of new momtormg/samplmg pomts

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus one copy. Please note that all
maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size. Please direct all correspondence in relation to this
matter to Administration, Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing &
Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnsiown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. :

Yours sincerely,

Marie O'Connor_

Senior Inspector S
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